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RE Licence WO256-01 BY email and Post §
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Dear Mr Clinton, og, f}
1
);:
Fallowing our pre-consultation meetings and corresponden $®wth the EPA over recent months, | -
confirm that our client Lennon Quarries Ltd wishes to or a Technical Review of the above Licence. g
. . . 41
The relevant application form and fee will follow g@separate cover. The newspaper and site notices “
\ i
will also issue next week. QQ\\’ q‘P\ d
° @\ %
&
It is our understanding that the fee level g;?p loﬁw category “recovery of waste “ ,as per Section 4 of the 5
i
schedule of Fees from SI 395 of 2004@@8\1!&9 2 -notwithstanding that the imported material is inert %
soil and stone being reused for land rgc‘Pamatlon As this is a simple application, a partial refund may %
| \. 3
apply. & 3
| also understand that the EPA will endeavour to process this application on or before 1* February 2013, i
given the imminent availability of additional material which will enable the reclamation of the site over a ;
shorter time frame. indeed a revised timescale for the import of material is the only change sought to f
the original Licence. #
The Application Form has Appendices attached outlining the planning status of the site in the context of :
the revised tonnage; monitoring information indicating the adherence to EPA conditions;
correspondence with the EPA outlining compliance matters and correspondence from the neighbouring
community and agencies in relation to the application. While new regulations in relation to EIA are
imminent, no change in the planning status of the site is anticipated.
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CC; T.J. Lennon: Orla McAllister(Tobin)

Yours sincerely
Sean Finlay
Director
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